

Census Day Enrollment Statistics

Fall 2022 (202209)



This publication represents enrollments as of September 8, 2022.





Table of Contents

| Total Student Headcount and Credit Hours by Level | |
|---|-----|
| Undergraduate Students by Credit Hour Status | |
| Graduate Students by Credit Hour Status | |
| Undergraduate Students by Degree Status4 | |
| Graduate Students by Degree Status | |
| Student Headcount and Credit Hours by Classification within College (Undergraduates Only) | 7 |
| Student Headcount by Age Range and Level | |
| Student-Veteran Headcount by Level9 | |
| Enrollment by Ethnicity and Gender | -11 |
| Full-Time/Part-Time Enrollment by College and Gender | |
| Enrollment by State | |
| Enrollment by Country of Origin | |
| Enrollment by Religious Affiliation15 | |
| Undergraduate Enrollment by Primary College and Major16- | -18 |
| Graduate Enrollment by Primary College and Major | -21 |
| Doctoral Student Enrollment | |
| Student Full-Time Equivalency (FTE), Faculty (FTE) and Student-Faculty Ratio Calculation | -24 |



Total Student Headcount and Credit Hours by Level Fall 2022

| | Studen | ts | Credit Ho | urs |
|-------------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|--------|
| All Students by Student Level | # | % | # | % |
| Undergraduate | 4,860 | 79.3% | 72,726.0 | 88.6% |
| Graduate | 1,269 | 20.7% | 9,320.0 | 11.4% |
| University Total | 6,129 | 100.0% | 82,046.0 | 100.0% |

Undergraduate Students by Credit Hour Status

| | Studen | ts | Credit Hours | | |
|----------------------------------|--------|--------|--------------|--------|--|
| Undergraduate Credit Hour Status | # | % | # | % | |
| Part-Time 0-6 | 140 | 2.9% | 631.5 | 0.9% | |
| Part-Time 7-11 | 104 | 2.1% | 951.0 | 1.3% | |
| Full-Time 12+ | 4,616 | 95.0% | 71,143.5 | 97.8% | |
| Undergraduate Total | 4,860 | 100.0% | 72,726.0 | 100.0% | |

Graduate Students by Credit Hour Status

| | Student | ts | Credit Ho | urs |
|-----------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|--------|
| Graduate Credit Hour Status | # | % | # | % |
| Part-Time 0-8 | 807 | 63.6% | 3,739.0 | 40.1% |
| Full-Time 9+ | 462 | 36.4% | 5,581.0 | 59.9% |
| Graduate Total | 1,269 | 100.0% | 9,320.0 | 100.0% |



| Undergraduates by Degree Status | Studen | ts | Credit Hours | | |
|--|----------|----------|--------------|----------|--|
| Degree Seeking | <u>#</u> | <u>%</u> | <u>#</u> | <u>%</u> | |
| Radiologic Technology | 15 | 0.3% | 198.0 | 0.3% | |
| Senior Citizen | 9 | 0.2% | 54.0 | 0.1% | |
| Accelerated Degree Completion* | 378 | 7.8% | 4,781.0 | 6.6% | |
| — Accelerated Degree Completion (ADC) | 54 | 1.1% | 457.0 | 0.6% | |
| — Accelerated Nursing (ABSN) and Pre-Nursing | 324 | 6.7% | 4,324.0 | 6.0% | |
| Other Degrees | 4,440 | 91.7% | 67,630.0 | 93.1% | |
| Degree Total | 4,842 | 100.0% | 72,663.0 | 100.0% | |

Undergraduate Students by Degree Status & Enrollment Category

| Non-Degree Seeking | <u>#</u> | <u>%</u> | <u>#</u> | <u>%</u> |
|-------------------------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|
| Senior Citizen | 2 | 11.1% | 6.0 | 9.5% |
| Consortium | 6 | 33.3% | 23.0 | 36.5% |
| Accelerated Degree Completion | 1 | 5.6% | 3.0 | 4.8% |
| Other Non-Degree | 9 | 50.0% | 31.0 | 49.2% |
| Non-Degree Total | 18 | 100.0% | 63.0 | 100.0% |



Graduate Students by Degree-Seeking Status

| | Full-time | Full-time (9+ hrs) | | e (0-8 hrs) | Total | |
|--|-----------|---------------------|----------|---------------------|----------|---------------------|
| Graduate Students by Degree-Seeking Status and College | Students | Credit Hours | Students | Credit Hours | Students | Credit Hours |
| College of Arts & Sciences | | | | | | |
| Degree | 1 | 9.0 | 10 | 39.0 | 11 | 48.0 |
| Non-Degree | 1 | 9.0 | 6 | 21.0 | 7 | 30.0 |
| Total | 2 | 18.0 | 16 | 60.0 | 18 | 78.0 |
| College of Nursing | | | | | | |
| Degree | 33 | 481.0 | 88 | 456.0 | 121 | 937.0 |
| Non-Degree | 0 | 0.0 | 1 | 3.0 | 1 | 3.0 |
| Total | 33 | 481.0 | 89 | 459.0 | 122 | 940.0 |
| College of Professional Sciences | | | | | | |
| Degree | 307 | 3,666.0 | 409 | 1,776.0 | 716 | 5,442.0 |
| Non-Degree | 14 | 147.0 | 70 | 330.0 | 84 | 477.0 |
| Total | 321 | 3,813.0 | 479 | 2,106.0 | 800 | 5,919.0 |
| Williams College of Business | | | | | | |
| Degree | 101 | 1,212.0 | 216 | 1,087.0 | 317 | 2,299.0 |
| Non-Degree | 5 | 57.0 | 4 | 15.0 | 9 | 72.0 |
| Total | 106 | 1,269.0 | 220 | 1,102.0 | 326 | 2,371.0 |
| No College Applicable | | | | | | |
| Degree | 0 | 0.0 | 0 | 0.0 | 0 | 0.0 |
| Non-Degree | 0 | 0.0 | 3 | 12.0 | 3 | 12.0 |
| Total | 0 | 0.0 | 3 | 12.0 | 3 | 12.0 |



Student Headcount and Credit Hours, by Classification and College of Primary Major (Undergraduate Only)

| | Full-time | Full-time (12+ hrs) Part-time (0-11 | | Part-time (0-11 hrs) | | tal |
|----------------------------|-----------|-------------------------------------|----------|----------------------|----------|--------------|
| College of Arts & Sciences | Students | Credit Hours | Students | Credit Hours | Students | Credit Hours |
| Freshman | 468 | 6,995.5 | 4 | 13.0 | 472 | 7,008.5 |
| Sophomore | 443 | 6,748.0 | 14 | 115.0 | 457 | 6,863.0 |
| Junior | 419 | 6,528.0 | 20 | 134.0 | 439 | 6,662.0 |
| Senior | 336 | 5,097.5 | 50 | 287.5 | 386 | 5,385.0 |
| Total | 1,666 | 25,369.0 | 88 | 549.5 | 1,754 | 25,918.5 |

| College of Nursing | | | | | | |
|--------------------|-----|----------|----|-------|-----|----------|
| Freshman | 172 | 2,747.0 | 8 | 63.0 | 180 | 2,810.0 |
| Sophomore | 130 | 2,028.0 | 0 | 0.0 | 130 | 2,028.0 |
| Junior | 148 | 2,390.0 | 0 | 0.0 | 148 | 2,390.0 |
| Senior | 363 | 5,472.0 | 83 | 573.0 | 446 | 6,045.0 |
| Total | 813 | 12,637.0 | 91 | 636.0 | 904 | 13,273.0 |

| College of Professional Sciences | | | | | | |
|---|-----|----------|----|-------|-------|----------|
| Freshman | 270 | 4,144.0 | 1 | 9.0 | 271 | 4,153.0 |
| Sophomore | 235 | 3,685.0 | 1 | 7.0 | 236 | 3,692.0 |
| Junior | 284 | 4,502.5 | 4 | 31.0 | 288 | 4,533.5 |
| Senior | 210 | 3,142.0 | 12 | 100.0 | 222 | 3,242.0 |
| Total | 999 | 15,473.5 | 18 | 147.0 | 1,017 | 15,620.5 |

Fall 2022



Student Headcount and Credit Hours, by Classification and College of Primary Major (Undergraduate Only)

| | Full-time (12+ hrs)Part-time (0-11 hrs) | | Part-time (0-11 hrs) | | Total | |
|------------------------------|---|--------------|----------------------|--------------|----------|--------------|
| Williams College of Business | Students | Credit Hours | Students | Credit Hours | Students | Credit Hours |
| Freshman | 289 | 4,358.0 | 1 | 9.0 | 290 | 4,367.0 |
| Sophomore | 285 | 4,388.0 | 0 | 0.0 | 285 | 4,388.0 |
| Junior | 307 | 4,884.5 | 7 | 52.0 | 314 | 4,936.5 |
| Senior | 257 | 4,033.5 | 21 | 126.0 | 278 | 4,159.5 |
| Total | 1,138 | 17,664.0 | 29 | 187.0 | 1,167 | 17,851.0 |

| No College | | | | | | |
|------------|---|-----|----|------|----|------|
| Freshman | 0 | 0.0 | 16 | 54.0 | 16 | 54.0 |
| Sophomore | 0 | 0.0 | 0 | 0.0 | 0 | 0.0 |
| Junior | 0 | 0.0 | 1 | 6.0 | 1 | 6.0 |
| Senior | 0 | 0.0 | 1 | 3.0 | 1 | 3.0 |
| Total | 0 | 0.0 | 18 | 63.0 | 18 | 63.0 |

| Total Undergraduates | | | | | | |
|----------------------|-------|----------|-----|---------|-------|----------|
| Freshman | 1,199 | 18,244.5 | 30 | 148.0 | 1,229 | 18,392.5 |
| Sophomore | 1,093 | 16,849.0 | 15 | 122.0 | 1,108 | 16,971.0 |
| Junior | 1,158 | 18,305.0 | 32 | 223.0 | 1,190 | 18,528.0 |
| Senior | 1,166 | 17,745.0 | 167 | 1,089.5 | 1,333 | 18,834.5 |
| Total | 4,616 | 71,143.5 | 244 | 1,582.5 | 4,860 | 72,726.0 |



Student Headcount by Age Range and Level

| Student Level | | | |
|---------------------|---------------------|----------------------|-------|
| Undergraduate | Full-Time (12+ hrs) | Part-Time (0-11 hrs) | Total |
| Under 18 | 57 | 1 | 58 |
| 18-19 | 2,032 | 8 | 2,040 |
| 20-21 | 1,969 | 21 | 1,990 |
| 22-24 | 346 | 98 | 444 |
| 25-29 | 110 | 47 | 157 |
| 30-34 | 43 | 21 | 64 |
| 35-39 | 31 | 6 | 37 |
| 40-49 | 21 | 20 | 41 |
| 50-64 | 7 | 14 | 21 |
| 65 and over | 0 | 8 | 8 |
| Undergraduate Total | 4,616 | 244 | 4,860 |

| Graduate | Full-Time (9+ hrs) | Part-Time (0-8 hrs) | Total |
|----------------|--------------------|---------------------|-------|
| Under 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 20-21 | 15 | 2 | 17 |
| 22-24 | 224 | 116 | 340 |
| 25-29 | 107 | 195 | 302 |
| 30-34 | 43 | 129 | 172 |
| 35-39 | 23 | 117 | 140 |
| 40-49 | 34 | 154 | 188 |
| 50-64 | 15 | 88 | 103 |
| 65 and over | 1 | 6 | 7 |
| Graduate Total | 462 | 807 | 1,269 |

Fall 2022



Student-Veteran Headcount by Level

| Student Level Undergraduate | Full-Time (12+ hrs) | Part-Time (0-11 hrs) | Total |
|-----------------------------------|---------------------|----------------------|-------|
| Student Veteran | 40 | 9 | 49 |
| Dependent of a Veteran | 182 | 4 | 186 |
| Active Duty Military | 4 | 0 | 4 |
| Military Reserve / National Guard | 18 | 1 | 19 |
| Undergraduate Total | 244 | 14 | 258 |

| Graduate | Full-Time (9+ hrs) | Part-Time (0-8 hrs) | Total |
|-----------------------------------|--------------------|---------------------|-------|
| Student Veteran | 11 | 17 | 28 |
| Dependent of a Veteran | 14 | 12 | 26 |
| Active Duty Military | 1 | 3 | 4 |
| Military Reserve / National Guard | 3 | 2 | 5 |
| Graduate Total | 29 | 34 | 63 |



Enrollment by Ethnicity and Gender

| Student Level by Race/Ethnicity | Fei | male | M | ale | | Total |
|---|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|
| Undergraduate | # | % | # | % | # | % |
| Non-resident alien | 31 | 1.1% | 27 | 1.3% | 58 | 1.2% |
| Hispanic | 165 | 6.1% | 117 | 5.4% | 282 | 5.8% |
| American Indian or Alaskan Native | 3 | 0.1% | 2 | 0.1% | 5 | 0.1% |
| Asian | 78 | 2.9% | 49 | 2.3% | 127 | 2.6% |
| Black or African-American | 325 | 12.0% | 187 | 8.7% | 512 | 10.5% |
| Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander | 2 | 0.1% | 4 | 0.2% | 6 | 0.1% |
| White | 1,968 | 72.6% | 1,652 | 76.9% | 3,620 | 74.5% |
| More than 1 race | 112 | 4.1% | 76 | 3.5% | 188 | 3.9% |
| Unknown | 27 | 1.0% | 35 | 1.6% | 62 | 1.3% |
| Undergraduate Total | 2,711 | 100.0% | 2,149 | 100.0% | 4,860 | 100.0% |
| | Fei | male | М | ale | | Total |
| Graduate | # | % | # | % | # | % |
| Non-resident alien | 18 | 2.3% | 17 | 3.6% | 35 | 2.8% |
| Hispanic | 26 | 3.3% | 21 | 4.4% | 47 | 3.7% |
| American Indian or Alaskan Native | 2 | 0.3% | 0 | 0.0% | 2 | 0.2% |
| Asian | 36 | 4.5% | 21 | 4.4% | 57 | 4.5% |
| Black or African-American | 91 | 11.4% | 51 | 10.8% | 142 | 11.2% |
| Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander | 0 | 0.0% | 1 | 0.2% | 1 | 0.1% |
| White | 570 | 71.6% | 335 | 70.8% | 905 | 71.3% |
| More than 1 race | 15 | 1.9% | 10 | 2.1% | 25 | 2.0% |
| Unknown | 38 | 4.8% | 17 | 3.6% | 55 | 4.3% |
| Graduate Total | 796 | 100.0% | 473 | 100.0% | 1,269 | 100.0% |



Enrollment by Ethnicity and Gender

| Student Level by Race/Ethnicity | Fe | male | Γ | Male | | Total |
|---|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|
| Total University | # | % | # | % | # | % |
| Non-resident alien | 49 | 1.4% | 44 | 1.7% | 93 | 1.5% |
| Hispanic | 191 | 5.4% | 138 | 5.3% | 329 | 5.4% |
| American Indian or Alaskan Native | 5 | 0.1% | 2 | 0.1% | 7 | 0.1% |
| Asian | 114 | 3.3% | 70 | 2.7% | 184 | 3.0% |
| Black or African-American | 416 | 11.9% | 238 | 9.1% | 654 | 10.7% |
| Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander | 2 | 0.1% | 5 | 0.2% | 7 | 0.1% |
| White | 2,538 | 72.4% | 1,987 | 75.8% | 4,525 | 73.8% |
| More than 1 race | 127 | 3.6% | 86 | 3.3% | 213 | 3.5% |
| Unknown | 65 | 1.9% | 52 | 2.0% | 117 | 1.9% |
| University Total | 3,507 | 100.0% | 2,622 | 100.0% | 6,129 | 100.0% |



Full-Time/Part-Time Enrollment by College and Gender

| | Female Male | | | | Total | | | | | |
|----------------------------------|------------------------|-------------------------|-------|------------------------|-------------------------|-------|-----------|-----------|-------|--|
| Undergraduate | Full-time (12+ hrs) | Part-time (0-11 hrs) | Total | Full-time (12+ hrs) | Part-time (0-11 hrs) | Total | Full-time | Part-time | Total | |
| College of Arts & Sciences | 904 | 42 | 946 | 762 | 46 | 808 | 1,754 | 88 | 1,754 | |
| College of Nursing | 714 | 72 | 786 | 99 | 19 | 118 | 904 | 91 | 903 | |
| College of Professional Sciences | 620 | 12 | 632 | 379 | 6 | 385 | 1,017 | 18 | 1,018 | |
| Williams College of Business | 335 | 4 | 339 | 803 | 25 | 828 | 1,167 | 29 | 1,167 | |
| No College | 0 | 8 | 8 | 0 | 10 | 10 | 18 | 18 | 18 | |
| Undergraduate Total | 2,573 | 138 | 2,711 | 2,043 | 106 | 2,149 | 4,860 | 244 | 4,860 | |
| | | Female | | | Male | | | Total | | |
| Graduate | Full-time (9+ hrs) | Part-time (0-8 hrs) | Total | Full-time (9+ hrs) | Part-time (0-8 hrs) | Total | Full-time | Part-time | Total | |
| College of Arts & Sciences | 1 | 8 | 9 | 1 | 8 | 9 | 18 | 16 | 18 | |
| College of Nursing | 28 | 79 | 107 | 5 | 10 | 15 | 122 | 89 | 122 | |
| College of Professional Sciences | 231 | 341 | 572 | 90 | 138 | 228 | 800 | 479 | 800 | |
| Williams College of Business | 31 | 74 | 105 | 75 | 146 | 221 | 326 | 220 | 326 | |
| No College | 0 | 3 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 | 3 | |
| Graduate Total | 291 | 505 | 796 | 171 | 302 | 473 | 1,269 | 807 | 1,269 | |
| | | Female | | | Male | | | Total | | |
| University | Full-time | Part-time | Total | Full-time | Part-time | Total | Full-time | Part-time | Total | |
| College of Arts & Sciences | 905 | 50 | 955 | 763 | 54 | 817 | 1,668 | 104 | 1,772 | |
| College of Nursing | 742 | 151 | 893 | 103 | 29 | 132 | 845 | 180 | 1,025 | |
| College of Professional Sciences | 851 | 353 | 1,204 | 470 | 144 | 614 | 1,321 | 497 | 1,818 | |
| Williams College of Business | 366 | 78 | 444 | 878 | 171 | 1,049 | 1,244 | 249 | 1,493 | |
| No College | 0 | 11 | 11 | 0 | 10 | 10 | 0 | 21 | 21 | |
| University Total | 2,864 | 643 | 3,507 | 2,214 | 408 | 2,622 | 5,078 | 1,051 | 6,129 | |



Enrollment by State of Origin

| | Underg | raduate | Gradu | uate | Тс | otal | | Underg | raduate | Gradu | iate | Total | |
|----------------------|--------|---------|-------|-------|-----|-------|--------------------|--------|---------|-------|--------|-------|---------|
| State | # | % | # | % | # | % | State | # | % | # | % | # | % |
| Alabama | 6 | 0.12% | 2 | 0.16% | 8 | 0.13% | New Jersey | 77 | 1.58% | 9 | 0.71% | 86 | 1.40% |
| Alaska | 2 | 0.04% | 0 | 0.00% | 2 | 0.03% | New Mexico | 1 | 0.02% | 1 | 0.08% | 2 | 0.03% |
| Arizona | 6 | 0.12% | 5 | 0.39% | 11 | 0.18% | New York | 160 | 3.29% | 14 | 1.10% | 174 | 2.84% |
| Arkansas | 1 | 0.02% | 3 | 0.24% | 4 | 0.07% | North Carolina | 41 | 0.84% | 5 | 0.39% | 46 | 0.75% |
| California | 94 | 1.93% | 21 | 1.65% | 115 | 1.88% | North Dakota | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 0.08% | 1 | 0.02% |
| Colorado | 35 | 0.72% | 4 | 0.32% | 39 | 0.64% | Ohio | 2,232 | 45.93% | 832 | 65.56% | 3,064 | 49.99% |
| Connecticut | 88 | 1.81% | 2 | 0.16% | 90 | 1.47% | Oklahoma | 2 | 0.04% | 2 | 0.16% | 4 | 0.07% |
| Delaware | 7 | 0.14% | 1 | 0.08% | 8 | 0.13% | Oregon | 12 | 0.25% | 2 | 0.16% | 14 | 0.23% |
| District of Columbia | 8 | 0.16% | 2 | 0.16% | 10 | 0.16% | Pennsylvania | 106 | 2.18% | 15 | 1.18% | 121 | 1.97% |
| Florida | 42 | 0.86% | 15 | 1.18% | 57 | 0.93% | Rhode Island | 12 | 0.25% | 1 | 0.08% | 13 | 0.21% |
| Georgia | 61 | 1.26% | 7 | 0.55% | 68 | 1.11% | South Carolina | 17 | 0.35% | 4 | 0.32% | 21 | 0.34% |
| Hawaii | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 0.08% | 1 | 0.02% | South Dakota | 4 | 0.08% | 0 | 0.00% | 4 | 0.07% |
| Idaho | 1 | 0.02% | 2 | 0.16% | 3 | 0.05% | Tennessee | 52 | 1.07% | 4 | 0.32% | 56 | 0.91% |
| Illinois | 340 | 7.00% | 24 | 1.89% | 364 | 5.94% | Texas | 56 | 1.15% | 20 | 1.58% | 76 | 1.24% |
| Indiana | 311 | 6.40% | 39 | 3.07% | 350 | 5.71% | Utah | 2 | 0.04% | 3 | 0.24% | 5 | 0.08% |
| lowa | 4 | 0.08% | 2 | 0.16% | 6 | 0.10% | Vermont | 4 | 0.08% | 1 | 0.08% | 5 | 0.08% |
| Kansas | 8 | 0.16% | 5 | 0.39% | 13 | 0.21% | Virginia | 56 | 1.15% | 11 | 0.87% | 67 | 1.09% |
| Kentucky | 249 | 5.12% | 118 | 9.30% | 367 | 5.99% | Washington | 17 | 0.35% | 4 | 0.32% | 21 | 0.34% |
| Louisiana | 3 | 0.06% | 3 | 0.24% | 6 | 0.10% | West Virginia | 16 | 0.33% | 3 | 0.24% | 19 | 0.31% |
| Maine | 5 | 0.10% | 1 | 0.08% | 6 | 0.10% | Wisconsin | 120 | 2.47% | 11 | 0.87% | 131 | 2.14% |
| Maryland | 111 | 2.28% | 3 | 0.24% | 114 | 1.86% | | | | | | | |
| Massachusetts | 103 | 2.12% | 4 | 0.32% | 107 | 1.75% | | | | | | | |
| Michigan | 174 | 3.58% | 18 | 1.42% | 192 | 3.13% | Armed Forces | 3 | 0.06% | 0 | 0.00% | 3 | 0.05% |
| Minnesota | 33 | 0.68% | 3 | 0.24% | 36 | 0.59% | Guam | 0 | 0.00% | 0 | 0.00% | 0 | 0.00% |
| Mississippi | 1 | 0.02% | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 0.02% | Puerto Rico | 1 | 0.02% | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 0.02% |
| Missouri | 88 | 1.81% | 4 | 0.32% | 92 | 1.50% | N. Mariana Islands | 0 | 0.00% | 0 | 0.00% | 0 | 0.00% |
| Montana | 2 | 0.04% | 0 | 0.00% | 2 | 0.03% | Virgin Islands | 1 | 0.02% | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 0.02% |
| Nebraska | 12 | 0.25% | 4 | 0.32% | 16 | 0.26% | Foreign Country | 54 | 1.11% | 22 | 1.73% | 76 | 1.24% |
| Nevada | 0 | 0.00% | 3 | 0.24% | 3 | 0.05% | Unknown | 5 | 0.10% | 6 | 0.47% | 11 | 0.18% |
| New Hampshire | 14 | 0.29% | 2 | 0.16% | 16 | 0.26% | Total | 4,860 | 79.30% | 1,269 | 20.70% | 6,129 | 100.00% |



Enrollment by Country of Origin

| | Underg | raduate | Gra | duate | Тс | otal | | Underg | raduate | Grad | uate | Т | otal |
|-------------|--------|---------|-----|--------|----|--------|---------------------|--------|---------|------|--------|----|---------|
| Country | # | % | # | % | # | % | Country | # | % | # | % | # | % |
| Afghanistan | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 4.55% | 1 | 1.32% | Korea | 2 | 3.70% | 1 | 4.55% | 3 | 3.95% |
| Australia | 1 | 1.85% | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 1.32% | Nicaragua | 1 | 1.85% | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 1.32% |
| Botswana | 1 | 1.85% | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 1.32% | Nigeria | 7 | 12.96% | 1 | 4.55% | 8 | 10.53% |
| Cameroon | 1 | 1.85% | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 1.32% | Pakistan | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 4.55% | 1 | 1.32% |
| Canada | 7 | 12.96% | 4 | 18.18% | 11 | 14.47% | Paraguay | 1 | 1.85% | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 1.32% |
| China | 1 | 1.85% | 2 | 9.09% | 3 | 3.95% | Peru | 1 | 1.85% | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 1.32% |
| Colombia | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 4.55% | 1 | 1.32% | Philippines | 1 | 1.85% | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 1.32% |
| Costa Rica | 1 | 1.85% | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 1.32% | Saudi Arabia | 1 | 1.85% | 3 | 13.64% | 4 | 5.26% |
| Denmark | 2 | 3.70% | 0 | 0.00% | 2 | 2.63% | Senegal | 1 | 1.85% | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 1.32% |
| France | 1 | 1.85% | 2 | 9.09% | 3 | 3.95% | Spain | 7 | 12.96% | 0 | 0.00% | 7 | 9.21% |
| Germany | 1 | 1.85% | 1 | 4.55% | 2 | 2.63% | Sudan | 1 | 1.85% | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 1.32% |
| Ghana | 1 | 1.85% | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 1.32% | Switzerland | 1 | 1.85% | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 1.32% |
| Guatemala | 1 | 1.85% | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 1.32% | Tanzania | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 4.55% | 1 | 1.32% |
| Honduras | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 4.55% | 1 | 1.32% | Trinidad and Tobago | 1 | 1.85% | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 1.32% |
| India | 0 | 0.00% | 2 | 9.09% | 2 | 2.63% | Uganda | 1 | 1.85% | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 1.32% |
| Israel | 1 | 1.85% | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 1.32% | United Kingdom | 3 | 5.56% | 0 | 0.00% | 3 | 3.95% |
| Italy | 1 | 1.85% | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 1.32% | Uzbekistan | 2 | 3.70% | 0 | 0.00% | 2 | 2.63% |
| Japan | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 4.55% | 1 | 1.32% | Vietnam | 2 | 3.70% | 0 | 0.00% | 2 | 2.63% |
| Kenya | 1 | 1.85% | 0 | 0.00% | 1 | 1.32% | Grand Total | 54 | 71.05% | 22 | 28.95% | 76 | 100.00% |



Enrollment by Religious Affiliation

| | Under | graduate | Gradu | uate | Total | | |
|--------------------------------|-------|----------|-------|---------|-------|--------|--|
| Religious Affiliation | # | % | # | % | # | % | |
| Baptist | 149 | 3.1% | 36 | 2.8% | 185 | 3.0% | |
| Buddhist | 5 | 0.1% | 5 | 0.4% | 10 | 0.2% | |
| Church of Christ | 107 | 2.2% | 2 | 0.2% | 109 | 1.8% | |
| Congregational | 9 | 0.2% | 0 | 0.0% | 9 | 0.1% | |
| Disciples of Christ | 10 | 0.2% | 0 | 0.0% | 10 | 0.2% | |
| Episcopalian/Anglican | 31 | 0.6% | 7 | 0.6% | 38 | 0.6% | |
| Hindu | 14 | 0.3% | 12 | 0.9% | 26 | 0.4% | |
| Islam | 23 | 0.5% | 12 | 0.9% | 35 | 0.6% | |
| Jewish | 21 | 0.4% | 11 | 0.9% | 32 | 0.5% | |
| Lutheran | 86 | 1.8% | 13 | 1.0% | 99 | 1.6% | |
| Methodist | 90 | 1.9% | 25 | 2.0% | 115 | 1.9% | |
| No religion | 250 | 5.1% | 37 | 2.9% | 287 | 4.7% | |
| Orthodox Catholic | 24 | 0.5% | 7 | 0.6% | 31 | 0.5% | |
| Other Christian | 607 | 12.5% | 57 | 4.5% | 664 | 10.8% | |
| Other non-Christian | 1 | 0.0% | 2 | 0.2% | 3 | 0.0% | |
| Other Protestant | 74 | 1.5% | 5 | 0.4% | 79 | 1.3% | |
| Presbyterian | 49 | 1.0% | 9 | 0.7% | 58 | 0.9% | |
| Roman Catholic | 1,813 | 37.3% | 346 | 27.3% | 2,159 | 35.2% | |
| Unitarian | 4 | 0.1% | 3 | 0.2% | 7 | 0.1% | |
| Declined to Disclose & Unknown | 1,493 | 30.7% | 680 | 53.6% | 2,173 | 35.5% | |
| University Total | 4,860 | 100.0% | 1,269 | 100.00% | 6,129 | 100.0% | |



Undergraduate Student Enrollment by Primary College and Major (includes some non-degree)

| College of Arts & Sciences | | | College of Arts & Sciences | | |
|-------------------------------------|----------|---------------------|---|----------|---------------------|
| Major | Students | Credit Hours | Major | Students | Credit Hours |
| Actuarial Science | 19 | 294.0 | Graphic Design | 34 | 517.0 |
| Advertising | 20 | 258.0 | History | 55 | 828.0 |
| Applied Biology | 2 | 32.0 | International Studies | 25 | 382.0 |
| Applied Physics | 2 | 29.0 | Land, Farming and Community | 1 | 18.0 |
| Art | 34 | 538.0 | Liberal Arts | 94 | 1101.0 |
| Biological Sciences for Business | 23 | 352.0 | Life Sciences For Business | 2 | 20.0 |
| Biology | 185 | 2,717.0 | Mathematics | 31 | 467.0 |
| Biomedical Sciences | 253 | 3,719.0 | Modern Language & International Economics | 1 | 15.0 |
| Biophysics | 10 | 152.0 | Music | 12 | 199.0 |
| Chemical Science | 13 | 196.0 | Music Education | 15 | 263.0 |
| Chemistry | 33 | 501.0 | Musical Theatre | 23 | 405.5 |
| Classical Humanities | 2 | 30.0 | Organizational Leadership (online) | 7 | 42.0 |
| Classics & Philosophy HAB | 6 | 84.0 | Organizational Leadership | 17 | 174.0 |
| Communication Arts Undecided | 6 | 85.0 | Performance | 1 | 15.0 |
| Communication Studies | 47 | 687.0 | Philosophy, Politics & The Public | 110 | 1,719.5 |
| Computer Science | 130 | 1,925.0 | Philosophy | 10 | 147.0 |
| Data Science | 12 | 186.0 | Physics | 7 | 110.0 |
| Digital Innovation, Film & TV | 41 | 612.0 | Political Science | 64 | 951.0 |
| Digital Media | 22 | 326.0 | Pre-Pharmacy | 7 | 105.0 |
| Economics, Sustainability & Society | 12 | 185.0 | Public Relations | 16 | 254.5 |
| Economics | 6 | 80.0 | Sociology | 12 | 180.0 |
| Engineering Physics | 24 | 355.0 | Spanish | 13 | 207.0 |
| English | 75 | 1,135.5 | Theatre | 21 | 356.5 |
| Environmental Science | 49 | 743.0 | Theatre Education | 10 | 175.0 |
| Exploratory | 128 | 1,876.0 | Theology | 8 | 118.0 |
| French & Francophone Studies | 2 | 27.0 | | | |
| Gender & Diversity Studies | 2 | 24.0 | College of Arts & Sciences Total | 1,754 | 25,918.5 |



Undergraduate Student Enrollment by Primary College and Major (includes some non-degree)

| College of Nursing | | |
|------------------------------------|----------|--------------|
| Major | Students | Credit Hours |
| Nursing | 580 | 8,949.0 |
| Nursing - Accelerated (online) | 303 | 4124.0 |
| Pre-Nursing - Accelerated (online) | 21 | 200.0 |
| College of Nursing Total | 904 | 13,273.0 |

| College of Professional Sciences | | |
|--|----------|--------------|
| Major | Students | Credit Hours |
| Criminal Justice | 91 | 1,395.0 |
| Early Childhood Education | 21 | 290.0 |
| Exercise Science | 186 | 2,888.5 |
| Health Services Administration | 69 | 1,033.0 |
| Middle Childhood Education | 25 | 404.0 |
| Montessori Education | 10 | 162.0 |
| Primary Education (P-5) | 66 | 1,086.0 |
| Psychology | 251 | 3,756.0 |
| Radiologic Technology | 15 | 198.0 |
| Social Work | 47 | 728.0 |
| Special Education | 23 | 379.0 |
| Sport Management | 167 | 2,570.0 |
| Sport Marketing | 45 | 714.0 |
| Teaching Life Sciences & Chemistry | 1 | 17.0 |
| College of Professional Sciences Total | 1,017 | 15,620.5 |



Undergraduate Student Enrollment by Primary College and Major (includes some non-degree)

| Williams College of Business | | |
|--|----------|--------------|
| Major | Students | Credit Hours |
| Accounting | 117 | 1,865.0 |
| Business Analytics | 44 | 645.0 |
| Business Analytics & Information Systems | 60 | 917.0 |
| Business Undecided | 236 | 3,575.0 |
| Economics | 52 | 779.0 |
| Entrepreneurial Studies | 26 | 396.0 |
| Entrepreneurship & Innovation | 6 | 94.0 |
| Finance | 201 | 3,061.5 |
| Information Systems | 9 | 117.0 |
| International Business | 38 | 581.0 |
| Management | 75 | 1,133.0 |
| Marketing | 294 | 4,553.5 |
| Sport Marketing | 1 | 15.0 |
| Strategic Human Resource Management | 5 | 75.0 |
| Sustainability: Economics & Management | 3 | 44.0 |
| Williams College of Business Total | 1,167 | 17,851.0 |

| No College | | |
|-----------------------------|----------|--------------|
| Major | Students | Credit Hours |
| Consortium | 6 | 23.0 |
| Undeclared | 12 | 40.0 |
| No College Applicable Total | 18 | 63.0 |



Graduate Student Enrollment by Primary College and Major (includes some non-degree)

Master's Programs

| College of Arts & Sciences | | |
|----------------------------------|----------|--------------|
| Major | Students | Credit Hours |
| Theology | 18 | 78.0 |
| College of Arts & Sciences Total | 18 | 78.0 |

| College of Nursing | | |
|---|----------|--------------|
| Major | Students | Credit Hours |
| Clinical Nurse Leader | 26 | 417.0 |
| Family Nursing Practitioner (post-master's certificate) | 3 | 14.0 |
| Family Nursing Practitioner (MSN) | 15 | 102.0 |
| Forensics (online) | 34 | 191.0 |
| Nursing (online) | 3 | 13.0 |
| Nursing Education (online) | 19 | 88.0 |
| College of Nursing Total | 100 | 825.0 |



| Graduate Student Enrollment by Primary College a | nd Major (includes some non-degree) |
|--|-------------------------------------|
|--|-------------------------------------|

| College of Professional Sciences | | |
|---|----------|--------------|
| Major | Students | Credit Hours |
| Athletic Training | 21 | 244.0 |
| Clinical Mental Health Counseling | 119 | 977.0 |
| Coaching Education & Athlete Development (online) | 13 | 78.0 |
| Criminal Justice (online) | 5 | 39.0 |
| Educational Administration | 68 | 396.0 |
| Elementary Education | 18 | 140.0 |
| English Education | 1 | 7.0 |
| Health Economic and Clinical Outcomes Research (online) | 13 | 51.0 |
| Health Services Administration (online) | 39 | 247.0 |
| Health Services Administration | 71 | 755.0 |
| History Education | 3 | 12.0 |
| Industrial-Organizational Psychology | 21 | 145.0 |
| Montessori Education (online) | 21 | 102.0 |
| Montessori Education | 42 | 223.0 |
| Multicultural Lit for Children | 1 | 3.0 |
| Occupational Therapy (Master's) | 31 | 156.0 |
| Reading Specialist | 11 | 45.0 |
| School Counseling | 27 | 208.0 |
| Secondary Education | 30 | 252.0 |
| Special Education (MS) | 11 | 75.0 |
| Special Education (MS online) | 1 | 6.0 |
| Special Education (MEd) | 34 | 179.0 |
| Special Education (MEd online) | 5 | 30.0 |
| Sport Administration | 14 | 120.0 |
| Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages (Certificate) | 3 | 12.0 |
| Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages (MEd) | 8 | 27.0 |
| College of Professional Sci Total | 631 | 4,529.0 |



Graduate Student Enrollment by Primary College and Major (includes some non-degree)

| Williams College of Business | | |
|--|----------|--------------|
| Major | Students | Credit Hours |
| Accountancy | 8 | 84.0 |
| Business Administration (online) | 129 | 763.0 |
| Business Administration | 111 | 814.0 |
| Business Intelligence (online) | 1 | 6.0 |
| Business Intelligence | 1 | 3.0 |
| Customer Analytics | 13 | 69.0 |
| Finance (online) | 4 | 21.0 |
| Finance | 2 | 9.0 |
| Innovation, Change & Entrepreneurship (online) | 2 | 6.0 |
| Innovation, Change & Entrepreneurship | 2 | 6.0 |
| International Business (online) | 1 | 6.0 |
| Executive MBA | 38 | 494.0 |
| Marketing (online) | 1 | 3.0 |
| Post MBA Program | 2 | 6.0 |
| Supply Chain Management (online) | 1 | 6.0 |
| Transient/Visiting | 3 | 18.0 |
| University Exchange Program | 4 | 48.0 |
| Values-Based Leadership | 3 | 9.0 |
| Williams College of Business Total | 326 | 2,371.0 |

| No College | | |
|------------------------------------|----------|--------------|
| Major | Students | Credit Hours |
| Saint Louis University Partnership | 3 | 12.0 |
| No College Applicable Total | 3 | 12.0 |

Fall 2022



Graduate Student Enrollment by Primary College and Major (includes some non-degree)

Doctoral Programs

| College of Nursing Major | Students | Credit Hours |
|---------------------------------------|----------|--------------|
| Population Health Leadership (online) | 22 | 115.0 |
| College of Nursing Total | 22 | 115.0 |

| College of Professional Sciences | | |
|--|----------|---------------------|
| Major | Students | Credit Hours |
| Clinical Psychology | 90 | 865.0 |
| Leadership Studies | 53 | 112.0 |
| Occupational Therapy | 26 | 413.0 |
| College of Professional Sciences Total | 169 | 1,390.0 |



Student Full-Time Equivalency (FTE)

Fall 2022

FTE Calculations Used Most Often

| FTE (Full-Time Equivalent) Fall 2022 | # |
|---|-------|
| Used for most license and membership renewals | |
| | |
| Student FTE Formula | |
| Full-Time Undergraduate Headcount | 4,616 |
| + Full-Time Graduate Headcount | 462 |
| FT Student FTE | 5,078 |
| 244 Part-Time Undergraduate Headcount/3 | 81.3 |
| + 807 Part-Time Graduate Headcount/3 | 269 |
| PT Student FTE | 350 |
| Total Student FTE | 5,428 |

| FTE (Full-Time Equivalent) Fall 2022 | # |
|---|--------------|
| For Internal Use | |
| | |
| Student FTE Formula | |
| Full-Time Undergraduate Headcount | 4,616 |
| + 1,582.5 Part-Time Undergraduate Credit hours/12 | 131.87 |
| Undergraduate FTE | 4,747.9 |
| 9,320 Graduate Credit Hours/9 | 1,035.55 |
| Graduate FTE | 1,036 |
| | |
| Total Student FTE | 5,783 |



Student-to-Faculty Ratio Calculation

Fall 2022

IPEDS/CDS method:

Report the ratio of full-time equivalent students (full-time plus 1/3 part time) to full-time equivalent instructional faculty (full time plus 1/3 part time). In the ratio calculations, exclude both faculty and students in stand-alone graduate or professional programs such as medicine, law, veterinary, dentistry, social work, business, or public health in which faculty teach virtually only graduate-level students.

• Xavier stand-alone Graduate programs for 2020-21 include: Education Administration, School Counseling and Clinical Mental Health Counseling. Undergraduate and graduate students exclusively enrolled in not for credit courses are excluded in the Student to Faculty Ratio per IPEDS guidelines.

| Student FTE (Full-Time Equivalent) Formula | # |
|---|---------|
| Full-Time Undergraduate Headcount | 4,616 |
| + 244 Part-Time Undergraduate Headcount/3 | 81.3 |
| Undergraduate FTE = 4,616 + (244/3) | 4,697.3 |
| | |
| (Full-Time Graduate Headcount | 462 |
| - Full-Time Students in Stand-Alone Programs) | 79 |
| + | |
| (Part-Time Graduate Headcount | 807 |
| Part-Time Students in Stand-Alone Programs) | 134 |
| /3 | |
| | |
| Graduate FTE= 383+(673/3) | 607.3 |
| Total Student FTE=4697.3+607.3 | 5,304.6 |

| Faculty FTE (Full-Time Equivalent) Formula | # |
|---|---------|
| Full-Time Faculty | PENDING |
| - Faculty in Stand Alone Graduate Programs | PENDING |
| Full-Time Faculty FTE | PENDING |
| | |
| Part-Time Faculty | PENDING |
| - Part-Time Faculty in Stand-Alone Programs | PENDING |
| Part-Time Faculty FTE= TBD/3 | PENDING |
| | |
| Total Faculty FTE | PENDING |



For additional Census Day Enrollment Statistics reports please visit the

Office of Institutional Research's Census Enrollment Reports



